
 

Credit Valley Conservation 1255 Old Derry Road, Mississauga, ON L5N 6R4 
Phone: 905-670-1615  Fax:905-670-2210    www.creditvalleyca.ca 

 

December 14, 2012 
 

 
Re: Lakeview Waterfront Connection Terms of Reference Approval 
 
 
Hello,  
 
We are pleased to announce that the Terms of Reference (ToR) for the Lakeview Waterfront 
Connection Project Environmental Assessment (LWC Project EA) was approved by the 
Ministry of Environment on December 5th, 2012. Copies of the Notice of Approval, 
Comment Disposition Table and Errata are available here: www.creditvalleyca.ca/lwc 
 
Our official Notice of Commencement for the LWC Project EA will be released in early 
January 2013. The first Public Information Centre (PIC) for the EA is planned for the end of 
January, 2013. You will be sent an official notification with more information on the Notice of 
Commencement and the upcoming PIC in early January, 2013. 

 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact:   
Brooke Erickson  
Resources Planner, Waterfront  
Toronto and Region Conservation Authority  
Email: berickson@trca.on.ca  
Phone: 416-661-6600, ext. 5581 

 
 

Sincerely,  

  
Kate Hayes 
Project Leader, Restoration and  
Stewardship 
Credit Valley Conservation 

Janice Hatton  
Program Support Analyst 
Region of Peel 
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